Dale Bickel

DR L
From: Dale Bickel
Sent: Friday, Qctober 13, 2017 9:43 AM
To: Frank Jazzo
Subject: RE: KUOR-FM, Redlands, CA STA Operations

Frank,

As you indicated, the new parameters are very close to the old parameters, and | don’t see that a new STA is needed
here. However, I'll keep this e-mail to explain the differences, and adjust the STA parameters in the database to match
the new parameters.

Dale Bickel dale.bickel@fcc.gov

From: Frank Jazzo [mailto:jazzo@fhhlaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 3:29 PM

To: Dale Bickel <Dale.Bickel@fcc.gov>

Subject: KUOR-FM, Redlands, CA STA Operations

Dale,

As we discussed, KUOR-FM is currently cperating pursuant to STA, while repairs are made to its licensed facilities. Below
are the proposed new STA parameters, the current STA parameters and the licensed parameters. Please let me know if
you need anything more in connection with the new STA operations.

Here are the details of the new temporary wooden pole.

The specs in NAD27 for the new pole are:

34-11-46.64N 117-02-55.89W

HAAT =810 m

AMSL = 2408 m

AGL=8m

The current STA spec:

34-11-46.53N 117-02-55.79W

HAAT =813 m

AMSL = 2402 m

AGL=15m

License Spec:

34-11-47.00N 117-02-56.00W

HAAT = 848 m
AMSE=2419 m



AGL=17m

Thanks,

Frank

e Flelcher, Heald & Hildreth.

Frank R. Jazzo, Member
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